
                           

 

 
 

COURT OF  
 

 

ALDERMEN 
 

  

 
 

SIR/MADAM 
 
 YOUR Worship is desired to be at a Court of Aldermen, in the Aldermen’s 
Court Room, on Tuesday next, the 6th day of SEPTEMBER, 2022. 
 
The public meeting will be accessible at: https://youtu.be/NjMw31bqzlU  
 
 

The Lord Mayor will take the Chair at 12.30 pm 
of the clock in the afternoon precisely. 

 
 

(if unable to attend please inform the Town Clerk at once.) 
 

TIM ROLPH, 
Swordbearer. 

 
 
Swordbearer’s Office, Mansion House, 
Friday, 26th August 2022 
 

 
 
1 Question - that the Minutes of the last Court are correctly recorded?  (Pages 3 - 4) 
 
2 Resolutions on retirements, Congratulatory Resolutions, Memorials etc.   
 
3 Presentation of new Alderman-Elect for the Ward of Bridge and Bridge Without   
 
4 Applications for the Freedom of the City  (Pages 5 - 14) 
 
5 Application of the following for Translation of Mother Livery Company   
 

 Name     Companies  
Nicholas Charles Ravenhall World Traders to Distillers 
 

6 Report: General Purposes Committee of Aldermen   
 

Public Document Pack

https://youtu.be/NjMw31bqzlU


This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 
 
 

 

KEAVENY, MAYOR 
 

COURT OF ALDERMEN 
 

Monday, 18 July 2022 
 
 

PRESENT 

 
The Rt Hon. The Lord Mayor Vincent Keaveny 
Alderman Ian David Luder 
Alderman Sir David Wootton 
Alderman Sir Andrew Parmley 
Alderman Sir Peter Estlin 
Alderman Sir William Russell 
 

Alderman & Sheriff Alison Gowman 
Alderman David Graves 
Alderman Timothy Hailes 
Alderman Professor Michael Mainelli 
Alderman Alastair King DL 
Alderman Prem Goyal 
 

Alderman Robert Hughes-Penney 
Alderwoman Susan Langley 
Alderman Bronek Masojada 
Alderman Alexander Barr 
Alderman Christopher Makin 
Alderwoman Jennette Newman 
 

 
Minutes: Resolved: That the minutes of the Court of Aldermen held on 5th July 2022 were 

correctly recorded. 
 

Resolutions 
on 
retirements, 
congratulatory 
resolutions, 
memorials etc 

None. 
 

 
Result of 
Wardmote, 
Ward of 
Bridge and 
Bridge 
Without 

The Comptroller & City Solicitor reported the result of the Wardmote held on 7th July 
2022 for the Election of an Alderman for the Ward of Bridge and Bridge Without. 
 
It was reported that Timothy Levene would be presented to the next scheduled 
meeting of the Court of Aldermen on 6 September 2022. 
 

Result of 
Wardmote, 
Ward of 
Walbrook 

 
Presentation 
of new 
Alderman- 
Elect, Ward 
of Walbrook 

The Comptroller & City Solicitor reported the result of the Wardmote held on 7th 
July 2022 for the Election of an Alderman for the Ward of Walbrook. 
 
 
Jennette Newman was then presented to the Court of Aldermen.  
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 1



 18 JULY 2022 2 
 

Letters:- 
Surrender of 
Office, 
Aldermen of 
the Wards 
of 
Cripplegate 
and 
Bishopsgate 

The Town Clerk lay before the Court a letter of surrender of office from Alderman 
David Graves offering to surrender his Office of Alderman of the Ward of 
Cripplegate, and a letter of surrender of Office from Alderman the Right Honourable 
the Baroness Patricia Scotland of Asthal, QC, offering to surrender her Office of 
Alderman for the Ward of Bishopsgate. 
 
RECEIVED. 
 

 
 

BARRADELL. 
  

 

Page 4



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

 

Dr Tariq Javaid Abbasi  a Communications 
Director 

 

Bexleyheath, Kent Communicators 

Dr Zaheer Ahmad, 
MBE 

a Diversity, Equality 
and Inclusion 
Officer 

 

Barking, Essex Educators 
 

Burhan Mahmood Al-
Chalabi  

a Property 
Management 
Company Director 

 

East Dulwich Wheelwrights 

Ridade Samir Izzedin 
Al-Daghestani  

an Artist St Leonard's-on-Sea, 
East Sussex 

 

Upholders 

Freya Jade Lucy May 
Allen  

a Ladies Footwear 
Designer 

Wetherby, West 
Yorkshire 

 

Pattenmakers 

Christopher James 
Andrews  

a Senior Software 
Engineer  

Southampton, 
Hampshire 

 

Clockmakers 

Derram Justin Attfield  an Executive 
Headhunter 

 

Kennington Bowyers 

Jonathon Norman 
Backhouse  

a Solicitor Near Skipton, 
Lancashire 

 

Carmen 

Shahrukh Ryan 
Balgobin  

a General Insurance 
Actuary 

 

Harlesden Actuaries 

Dr Frederick George 
Barker  

a Medical 
Practitioner, retired 

Rickmansworth, 
Hertfordshire 

Scientific 
Instrument 
Makers 

 
Joshua Edward Barton  a Student Sidcup, Kent Plaisterers 

 
Nicholas Jorg 
Baumgartner 

  

a Lawyer Archway Musicians 

Dr Stephen Bennett  a Historian and 
Insurance 
Managing Director 

 

Farnham, Surrey Farriers 

Paul Martin Benscher  a Hardware and 
Electrical Retailer, 
retired 

 

Woodford Green, 
Redbridge 

Painter-Stainers 

Anne Caroline 
Berridge-Sharp  

a Dispensing 
Optician 

 

Ferndown, Dorset Spectacle Makers 
 

Beatrice Amina 
Blakeman  

a Saddle Fitting 
Business Owner 

 

Cheshire Saddlers 

Joanna Ruth Bleasdale  a Communications 
Director 

 

Wanstead Communicators 

John Robert Boyne-
Aitken  

a Professional 
Woodturner 

Trowbridge, Wiltshire Turners 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

 

Miles Arthur Bradbury  a Chartered 
Accountant 

 

Bristol, Avon Chartered 
Accountants 

Hannah Rebecca 
Bunting  

a Chartered 
Surveyor 

 

Archway Pewterers 

Peter Aeneas 
Cameron  

 

an Antique Dealer Holborn Goldsmiths 

Jinyue Cao  a Tax Adviser Woodford Green, 
Essex 

 

Tax Advisers 

Patrick Ker Carnie  an Energy and 
Marine Strategy 
Director 

 

Edinburgh, Scotland Shipwrights 

Howard Charles 
Cattermole  

a Chartered 
Manager for the 
Church of England 

 

Chichester, West 
Sussex 

Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators 

James David Healy 
Chesterman  

 

a Solicitor North Sheen Solicitors 

Nyasha Chiwereza  an Actuary Potters Bar, 
Hertfordshire 

 

Actuaries 

Kok Hwee Chong  a Head of Risk 
Management 

 

Singapore International 
Bankers 

Peter Gerald Cole  a Chartered Building 
Engineer 

Greenisland, 
Carrickfergus, 
Northern Ireland 

 

Constructors 

Dr Andrew John 
Coleman  

a Medical Physicist Beckenham, Kent Scientific 
Instrument 
Makers 

 
John Collins  a Sales Director Yarm, North Yorkshire Carmen 

 
David Cooper  a Banker Bromley, Kent Fuellers 

 
Mark Ian Cooper  a Management 

Consultant 
 

Eastleigh, Hampshire Bakers 

Luca Cordelli  a Solicitor Hampstead Solicitors 
 

Cecilia Alice Cran  a Bank Media 
Relations Office 

r 

Plaistow Communicators 

Darren Leslie Crisp  a Professional 
Woodturner and 
Tutor 

 

South Lanarkshire, 
Scotland 

Turners 

Matthew James 
Croxford  

a Decorative Arts 
Company Director 

 

Bedford Park Fan Makers 

Jonathan Rhys Davies  a Management 
Consultant 

West Hampstead Clothworkers 

Page 6



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

 

Professor Helen Davis, 
OBE 

an Orthoptics 
Professor 

 

Sheffield, South 
Yorkshire 

Spectacle Makers 

Brian John De Bell  a Chartered 
Surveyor 

 

Kettering, 
Northamptonshire 

Pattenmakers 

João Paulo De Moraes 
Cruz  

 

a Banker Surrey Quays International 
Bankers 

Maxim Tudor Denzil 
Dissanayake  

a Fire Brigade 
Officer 

Malborough, Wiltshire Firefighters 

William Kenneth 
Walter Dobbs  

a Builders Merchant 
Company Director 

 

Caterham, Surrey Builders 
Merchants 

James Angus Dunlop  an Investment 
Company Chief 
Executive Officer 

 

Putney Chartered 
Surveyors 

Sebastian John Power 
Edwards  

an Agriculture and 
Biogas Company 
Manager 

 

Bressingham, Norfolk Farmers 

Helena Marian 
Ellerington  

 

a Regional Manager Reading, Berkshire Nurses 
 

Charles James Edward 
Elmer  

a Marine Insurance 
Company Director, 
retired 

 

Harringay  Needlemakers 

Peter James Evans  an Environmental 
Energy Scientist 

 

Surbiton, Surrey Fuellers 

Jonathan Thomas 
Faulkner  

an Abattoir and 
Butchery Director 

Welford, 
Northamptonshire 

 

Butchers 

Dr Nicholas Alexander 
Faure Walker  

a Urological 
Surgeon 

 

Ashtead, Surrey Barbers 

Simone Filippetti  a Journalist Earls Court Communicators 
 

Simon Charles 
Fordham  

 

an Entrepreneur Hornchurch, Essex Entrepreneurs 

Richard Miles Fox  a Freelance 
Reporter 

 

Regent’s Park Clockmakers 

David Robert 
Gammage  

a Plumbing Quality 
Assurance 
Supervisor 

 

Gravesend, Kent Plumbers 

Julian Robert Gibbons  a Notary Public and 
Recorder of the 
Crown 

 

Great Yarmouth, 
Norfolk 

Scriveners 

Maxine Louise 
Goddard  

an Insurance 
Director 

Twickenham, 
Middlesex 

 

Insurers 

Page 7



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

 

Anthony Frank Gosden  a Marine Insurance 
Finance Director 

 

Botley, Hampshire Master Mariners 

James Harry 
Grantham  

an Army Officer Waddington, 
Lincolnshire 

 

Farriers 

Sherrie Green  a Nurse, retired Umberleigh, Devon Nurses 
 

Sarah Louise Haslam, 
MBE 

a Chief Motor 
Engineer 

 

Leigh On Sea, Essex Engineers 

Peter Andrew Keith 
Haward  

 

a Toastmaster Bungay, Norfolk Fletchers 

Professor Ruth Joyce 
Hawker  

a Healthcare 
Manager 

 

Exeter, Devon Nurses 

Gary William Haymes  a Bank Programme 
Director 

 

Ingatestone, Essex International 
Bankers 

Alexandra Emily 
Henton  

an Editor Kirby Bellars, 
Leicestershire 

 

Gunmakers 

Dr David Anthony Hett  a Medical Doctor Southampton, 
Hampshire 

 

Apothecaries 

Roy Daniel Hiatt  a Banking Managing 
Director 

 

Limehouse Needlemakers 

Tanya Hollingworth  a Shooting and 
Riding Coach 

 

Darlington, Durham Gunmakers 

Joseph McIntosh 
Hosie  

a Farrier Inkberrow, 
Worcestershire 

 

Farriers 

Richard Gerard Howlin  a Public Affairs 
Consultant 

Dublin, Ireland Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

 
Nigel Steve Hudson  a Stone Mason Witney, Oxfordshire Masons 

 
Donald Obinna Iro  an Entrepreneur Bishops Waltham, 

Hampshire 
 

Painter-Stainers 

Toby Maximilian Izen  a Property 
Developer 

Muswell Hill Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers 

 
Jennifer Jensen  a Retired School 

Secretary 
Pontefract, West 
Yorkshire 

 

Wheelwrights 

Richard Andrew Johns  a Construction 
Project Manager 

 

Bristol, Avon Chartered 
Architects 

Jonathan Richard 
George Keen  

a Solicitor Berkhamsted, 
Hertfordshire 

 

Solicitors 

Page 8



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

 

Christopher Michael 
Kelsey  

a Construction Sales 
Manager 

 

Selby, York Masons 

Karen Amanda Kelso  a Beef Processing 
Commercial 
Director 

 

Armagh, Northern 
Ireland 

Butchers 

Harry James Edward 
King  

 

an Airline Pilot West Molesey, Surrey Air Pilots 

Andreas McKenzie 
George Kyriakos  

a Management 
Consultant 

 

Pimlico Woolmen 

Harry Eliot Lesser  a Financial 
Communications 
Consultant 

 

Tufnell Park World Traders 

Benjamin Tomos Lewis  a Training Engineer Ely, Cambridgeshire Scientific 
Instrument 
Makers 

 
Robert Stephen Liddell  a Travel Company 

Owner 
Bushey Heath, 
Hertfordshire 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

 
Lucy Charlotte Lilley  a Chartered 

Surveyor 
Grouville, Jersey Chartered 

Surveyors 
 

Oluwasheyi Nicholas 
Lisk-Carew  

 

an Entrepreneur Bromley, Kent Entrepreneurs 

Cecily Liu  a Consultant Kensington The Worshipful 
Company 
Educators 

 
Nicholas Craig Lord  a Financial Services 

Director 
 

Haslemere, Surrey Pattenmakers 

Professor Stanley 
Sheldon Maklan  

a Professor of 
Marketing 

 

Muswell Hill Marketors 

Matthew John Marson  an Engineering 
Design Company 
Director 

 

Limehouse Engineers 

Carole Ann Mattock  a Nursing Company 
Director 

 

Leatherhead, Surrey Nurses 

Alexander James 
McCallion  

a Chartered 
Surveyor 

 

York, North Yorkshire Masons 

Elizabeth Victoria 
Wooderson Mehmet  

 

a Dog Walker Chislehurst, Kent Haberdashers 

John Richard Meinke  a Teacher Hounslow, Middlesex Scientific 
Instrument 
Makers 

Page 9



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

 

Gary Mills Thomas  an Agriculture 
Company Director 

Trumpington, 
Cambridgeshire 

 

Farmers 

Stuart David Mitchell  an IT Team Leader Reading, Berkshire Information 
Technologists 

 
Philip Andrew Poolton 
Morris  

a Chartered 
Surveyor 

 

Barford, Warwick Chartered 
Surveyors 

Dawn Victoria Mullins  a Lawyer, retired Canterbury, Kent Arts Scholars 
 

Dr Alan John Murphy  an Academic Gateshead, Tyne and 
Wear 

 

Shipwrights 

Nicholas Peter North  a Marine Insurance 
Claims Director 

 

Loughton, Essex Tylers & 
Bricklayers 

Alexander Thomas 
O'Hare  

a Student Barnet Bakers 

Stephen Lindsay 
Parkinson  

 

a Lawyer Highbury Solicitors 

Angela Patel  a Cybersecurity 
Consultancy 
Managing Director 

 

Redbridge, Essex Information 
Technologists 

Nikesh Anilkumar Patel  an Investment 
Company 
Managing Director 

 

Bulphan, Essex Actuaries 

Martin Clive Peck  a Project Manager Farringdon 
 

Founders 

William Iain Holley 
Pender  

a Medical Reseach 
Charity Policy 
Manager 

 

Camberwell Ironmongers 

Brian Russell Perkins  a Brewing Company 
Chief Executive 
Officer 

 

Hampstead Heath Brewers 

Martin James Pezet  a Head of Marketing Wallington, Surrey Marketors 
 

Zoe Phillips  a Pharmaceuticals 
Manager 

 

West Brompton Marketors 

Charlotte Elizabeth 
Pienaar  

a Finance Director Cambridge, 
Cambridgeshire 

Tylers & 
Bricklayers 

 
Simon Robert Pistell  an Actuary Reigate, Surrey Actuaries 

 
John Edward Pither  an Aircraft Engineer, 

retired 
 

Camberley, Surrey Clockmakers 

Kate Rebecca Edna 
Jane Prior  

a Royal Navy 
Medical Officer  

 

South Bermondsey Barbers 

Henry George Donald 
Reid  

a Property 
Developer 

Shepherd's Bush Grocers 

Page 10



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

 

George Matthew 
Renwick Riddell  

a Trade Strategy 
Director 

 

Camberwell World Traders 

Captain Alistair David 
Roaf  

a Consultant Master 
Mariner 

 

Liverpool, Merseyside Master Mariners 

Stephen Cheveley 
Roberts  

an Education 
Consultant 

Peterborough, 
Cambridgeshire 

 

Haberdashers 

Catherine Clare 
Brenner Robinson  

 

a Nurse Petersfield, Hampshire Farmers 

Alan Leslie Robson  an Architect Pimlico Chartered 
Architects 

 
Peter Angus Ross  an IT Management 

Consultant 
Old Portsmouth, 
Hampshire 

 

Painter-Stainers 

John Edmund 
Ryszkowski  

a Manufacturing 
Company 
Managing Director 

 

Birmingham, West 
Midlands 

Builders 
Merchants 

Steven Paul Salik  an Optometrist Barnet, Hertfordshire Spectacle Makers 
 

Mark Whitfield Salkeld  a Concert Stage 
Manager 

Leigh-on-Sea, Essex Musicians 

Stephen Albert Robert 
Sams  

a Logistics 
Company 

 Managing Director 
 

Rochester, Kent Carmen 

Dominic Adrian Barlow 
Sanders  

a Solicitor and 
Landowner 

 

Chelsea Gunmakers 

Ranvir Singh Sandhar  a Building Fire 
Safety Manager 

 

Southall, Middlesex Painter-Stainers 

Dr Stephen Robert 
Schofield  

an Intellectual 
Property Innovation 
Director 

 

Peckham Gold & Silver 
Wyre Drawers 

Amal Chandravadan 
Shah  

 

a Tax Partner Ruislip Gardens Fletchers 

George Douglas 
Shapland  

 

a Wood Turner Pewsey, Wiltshire Turners 

Paul Frederick 
Sharrock  

an Academy Trust 
Chief Executive 
Officer 

 

Peckham Haberdashers 

Andrew James 
Simpson  

A Head of  Cyber 
Security  

 

Warrington, Cheshire Information 
Technologists 

John Richard 
Stephenson  

a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Stow-on-the-Wold, 
Gloucestershire 

 

Gunmakers 

Leslie Janet 
Stephenson  

a Banker Westminster International 
Bankers 

Page 11



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

 

Matthew Charles 
Stimpson  

a Driver Standards 
Manager 

Nr Banbury, 
Northamptonshire 

 

Carmen 

Laurence Michael 
Stirton  

 

a Train Driver Stanmore Poulters 

Dr Kate Jessie Stone  a Scientist Los Angeles, United 
States of America 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

 
Patricia Angela Style  a Probation Officer, 

retired 
Roehampton, 
Wandsworth 

 

Glaziers 

Mark Justin Patrick 
Sutch  

an Airline Chief 
Commercial Officer 

 

Oxford, Oxfordshire Air Pilots 

Lieutenant Colonel 
Deborah Tracey 
Taylor  

 

a Worshipful 
Company Clerk  

East Grinstead, West 
Sussex 

 

Carmen 

Jean-David Alexis 
Fabien Thumelaire  

a Brewery Company 
Director 

 

Tervuren, Belgium Brewers 
 

Brian David Tunbridge  a Carpentry College 
Lecturer 

 

Buxhall, Suffolk Joiners & Ceilers 

Lewis Jack Turek  a Software Sales 
Director 

 

St James, Barbados Basketmakers 

Martin Van Der Zwan  an Electrical Cabling 
Company Chairman 

Culcheth, Cheshire Tin Plate Workers 
Alias Wire 
Workers 

Stephen David May 
Voller  

 

an Entrepreneur Taunton, Somerset Entrepreneurs 

Julius David Walters  a Silk Weaving 
Company Director 

Stoke By Nayland, 
Suffolk 

 

Weavers 

Anders Olof Gunnar 
Weide  

an Export Manager, 
retired 

 

Göteborg, Sweden World Traders 

Colin Wells  a Newspaper 
Company Director  

Old Hustanton, Norfolk Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

 
Alastair John Whatley  an Artistic Director 

and Theatre 
Producer 

 

Barnet Fletchers 

Luke Robert Stephen 
White  

a Brewery 
Commercial 
Controller 

 

Leeds, Yorkshire Brewers 

Lesley Marie Wilde  a Media Consultant West Midlands Communicators 
 

Dr Eliot David Ross 
Williams  

a Medical 
Practitioner 

 

Stockwell Apothecaries 

Page 12



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

 

Gareth Allan Williams  a Brewery Director Caerphilly, Wales Brewers 
 

Simon Charles 
Williams  

an Insurance 
Company Director 

 

Kennington Shipwrights 

Mark Peter Wingfield 
Digby  

an Off Trade Sales 
Director 

West Berkshire, 
Newbury 
 

Brewers 

Jonathan Walter Wix  An Immigration 
Advisor 

 

Rotherhithe Painter-Stainers 

Adhum Carter Wolde-
Lule  

a Real Estate 
Development 
Company Director 

 

Wandsworth Common Communicators 

David Wootton, CBE an Education 
Consultant, retired 

Hough, Cheshire The Worshipful 
Company 
Educators 

 
Richard Brett Young  an Information 

Technology 
Relations Executive 

Epsom, Surrey World Traders 

 

 

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14


	Agenda
	1 Question - that the Minutes of the last Court are correctly recorded?
	4 Applications for the Freedom of the City

